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Malave, Erin DGR 20 " é
From: accounting@landmarkmgnt.com

Sent:  Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:33 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Stirling Lake HOA Address Change ‘ ) '

To Whom It May Concern:

| sent this email request on May 218 and | have noticed an error in the address that was updated. It currently says
1941 SW 150" Ave. Per my original request please update it to 1841 NW 150" Ave.

Scott Kopf

Accounting Department

Landmark Management Services, Inc. _ :
1941 NW 150th Ave. '
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 ) ‘
Ph:(954) 392-6000

Fax:(954) 392-6692

From: accounting@landmarkmgnt.com [mailto: accountlng@landmarkmgnt com]
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 3:44 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Stirling Lake HOA Address Change

To Whom it May Concern:

Please update the mailing address for all 8 Officers and Directors of Starllng Lake Hemeowners Association, Inc.
FEIN#59-2698302 an form N14666 to the following:

C/o Landmark Management Services, Inc.
1941 NW 150th Ave
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 _ 5

Thank you,

Scott Kopf P
Accounting Department ' g
Landmark Management Services, Inc.

1941 NW 150th Ave.

Pembroke Pines, FL 33028

Ph:(954) 392-6000

Fax:(954) 392-6692

Pagelof1




